

Lumberlin m6
May 26-189

Mr Elias Carr

Old Sparta m6

Dear Brother! -

I regret very much that you did not see proper to answer certain questions I asked in my letter of the 16 of April, I was seeking to find out the truth & right, from a source that was authority, for the good of the fraternity - with your permission I will ask another -

Q-1- Are the proceedings of Alliance regular, Proper or Lawful, having a president who is himself disqualified for membership, who is engaged in business which does not harmonize with the F.A.?

Q-2 Are Committees appointed by him Lawful?

Q-3- Are the proceedings of Alliance in order or Regular when the Charter of the Alliance is not present - Art 12 - Sec 3 ^{have}

Q-4- Are proceedings regular when motions & resolutions are not made in writing - page 20. Sec 11 - - your ruling in the above will oblige the Fraternity -

Please return this -

Yours Bro

Wesley Thompson

Iron A No 4 Robson County

London

May 24 1844

Mr. C. C. C.

My dear Sir

I have the honor

to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 21st inst.

and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.